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BILL NO. S-12-06-05 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. S-__ 

AN ORDINANCE approving 2012 RESURFACING 
PACKAGE A- RESOLUTION #12284 between E 
& B PAVING and the City of Fort Wayne, Indiana, 
in connection with the Board of Public Works. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FORT WAYNE, INDIANA: 

SECTION 1. That the 2012 RESURFACING PACKAGE A -

RESOLUTION #12284 by and between E & B PAVING and the City of Fort 

Wayne, Indiana, in connection with the Board of Public Works, is hereby 

ratified, and affirmed and approved in all respects, respectfully for: 

All labor, insurance, material, equipment, tools, power, 
transportation, miscellaneous equipment, etc., necessary for 
2012 RESURFACING PACKAGE A FOR VARIOUS 
STREETS IN THE 1ST, 2ND AND 3RD DISTRICTS: 

involving a total cost of FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND, FORTY­

TWO AND 95/100 DOLLARS- ($462,042.95). A copy said Contract is on file 

with the Office of the City Clerk and made available for public inspection, 

according to law. 

SECTION 2. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect 

from and after its passage and any and all necessary approval by the Mayor. 

Council Member 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 

Carol Helton, City Attorney 
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Award: Resolution 12284, 2012- A Resurfacing Package 

to E & 8 Paving 

in the amount of $462,042.95 

\._~eN 9k~(lto 
ATTEST: Victoria Edwards, Clerk 

CITY OF FORT WAYNE 

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Date: May 30,2012 

M~Membe'A 

Kumar Menon, Member 
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Cart In Uau/Financial Stah•munl 
Bidder's Bond 
Street Bsrrlcade Mal !'It Info 
ESE Occlumtion Form 
Indiana Legal Employment Declaration 
Addendum No. 1 
Addendum No. 2 
Addendum No. 3 

b()~l bid column 
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TOTAL: $471310.40 1 TOTAL: s~62.o~z.g~+-·· _T_QJE-1.: S453.903.551 TOTAL: $544.219.00 1 TOTAL: $548.341.351 

%over 
%under 

0.00%1% over 
1.97%% under 

0,00%1% over 
1.56%% under 

15.47%1% over 
0.00% %under 

16.34% 
0.00% 

Bid Tabulation 
2012- Resmtsdng PKG -A~ ·---- ,--R"e"s'."N"oC.:-~~~---~-proj: 

W.O. NO.: BIDDER: E & b Pavin BIDDER: BIDDER: Brooks Const. BIDDER: API Const. Bid 
Q~t-~: .. ].Q§f.1_6/_1? 
ITEI"I ... IT!;OM AM0UNf . --. --UNIT COST UNIT cOST AMOUNT UNIT COST AMOUNT 

NO. 1_$) ($) $) (S) ($) ($ 

11SURFACE MILLING, BITUMINOUS 69033 , . $0.80 $55,22&AO $1.15 $79 367.95 --------~P-75 $51.77~.75 $1.00 $69,_033.00 $1.00 $69,033.00 

f-1B.lTY.MttJ_Q!,!§_l;ll~~-~~ t:JQ 1.1, fl-~-·- 350 TON--- . -·- S50.00 $17,500.00 $45.00 515 75Q,Q.O ____ $50.00 $17 500.00 $55.00 $19,250.00 $60.00 $21 000.00 

3_ BITUMINOUS BINDER NO 8 or9 HMA 2169 TON $~6.00 $99 774.00 $•13.00 _ $\)3,267.00 $42.00 $91 096.00. $45.50 $98,669.50 $48.50 $105186.50 

4 BITUMINOUS SURFACE NO 11, HMA 693 -1...---lQ~-- _, . ~'?.·9~--- $54,615.00 $54.00 $53.622.00 $60.00 $5S...._~§_Q,..Q.Q. $77.00 $76,461.00 $65,00 $64,545.00 

.....§:Q!Ll,!MINQ:!,!~ SU~ff\-9_E,NO 12, M!v1f\ 3465 TON. ______ sss.ool $190 57s.oo ssa.oo $194 04o.oq .... ______ S6o.oo s2o1 90o.oo sn.o_q_ ____ $~66 805.oo S65.oo s22s.:ns.oo 

,._ _ _§ ~~T.§E..Y~.!,.Y..5.Lf_UB,t~~ AND ADJUST TO GRADE __ E_,-;. ____ I $150.001 $150.001 $300.001 _:]!;300,001 5125.001 • $125.00~------~150.001 $150.001 $100.001 $100.001 

7 WATER VAI.VE ( ADJUST TO GRADE) I 5 
1- CASTINGS ADJLIST TO Gf<ACIO ( UNDISTRIBUTED --'. I 

F.A $1oo.ool s5oo,g_o~- _ 
I 

~2Q_O.QO. ·-·- ___ $1.000.0n $50.00 -~-~~Q,QQ___ $100.00 $500.00 $35.00 _!_1?§..&_Q 

I __ :,_ ; ~~-~~~-=~~H~-#-·R_1_7_~--~ UNDISTRIBUTED QUANTITY I 
1

~ I EA-

$200.oo! $2,800.00 $2:70.00 $."1,7~_q.pp ---· $250.00 $3 500.00 $100.00 $1,400.00 --- ~-?~?.,99 ·---- $3 150.00 

PAVEMENT MARI<ING, SOLID YELLOW. 
I $350.00[ 51 05o.ool $30o.gg .. ____ j!900.QQ $30o.oo 5900.00 _§_100.00 $300.00 $150.00 $450c2.9.. Ef._ 

r--
10@1:!~MOPLASTIC ~"LANE LINE 
---IPAVEMENT MARKING, BROKEN YELLOW, CENTERLINE 

__ $Q.~9 .~J~.o $0.46 $2.967.-.92 -------·. __ $0.~6 sz ss7.oo :Eo.zs S1,_6.J.~,~o MSO _
1 

-----~F 50.75 $4.837.50r 

11 THERMOPLASTIC. 4" LANE LINE 430 
I F>AVEMENT MARI(ING. SOI.ID WHITE. THERMOPLASTIC, --~----

~9-ll.9,. $258.00 50.46 ~~9.L~Q ------ $0.46 $197,80 $0.25 ........ ___ SjOL§.Q LF $0.75 .J.~~-2.{!9 

12 4" LA.NE LINE 675 LF $0,75 $506.25 $0.30 $202.50 
PAVEMENT MARKING, BROkEN WHITE, CENTERLINE - - -·-· . 

$0.46 $310.50 $0.46 $310.50 $0.2_5 . -~--t!.I!;S-'l5 

___Ell!:!§B~0Pl.AS!.!£. .. .'!:._1,_1lt:-!_l§:!,}t-_!§: . 1300 LF ·-'-~~- .$0.75 $975.00 50.60 $78Q,OO,,_ _ $0.~6~ $598.001 $0.4§_ 
I PAVEMENT MARKING, WHITE. THERMOPLASTIC. 24" , 

50.25 5325.00 $596.00 

14 ~~~~:V~SE MARKINGs,'THER""MoPLA.STIC, WHITE 
55 

LF $
6

.SO 
5357

"
50 

$O.OO $3~12,QQ, __ $6.00 $330.00 $1.551 $85.25 

15 CROSS WALK LINE ()" SO LF $3.00 5270.00 $3.00 $270.00 
TEMPOAARY PAVEMENT MARKING REMOVABLE, . . . .. . 

16 YELLOW OR WHITE 4" 4' svo 36' Gnp) __ j1_}.0__ LF -~0.75 $1_,Q§J2QL_ ----·~1'~.Q 51,833.00 $1.001 1!_11.~!0,9J-. _ _____!1_,_QQ_ 
PAVEMENT MARKING, WHITE THERMOPLASTIC EDGE 1--. 1 

L.__j7 LINE 6" 1425 • , _ ..... J.F $0.75 $1068.75 ......... !LSQ _ 52.137.50 $1.501 $2.!2]:?_0 __________ $1.50i 

$1.50 _$0.441 $39.60 -~135,00 

SO.D1 

$1,410.00 :Eo, tQL~----1tH.l:QQ 

.lli.1.t?. $2,137.50 
I - PAVEMENT MARKING, SOLID YELLOW PAINT, 4"LA.NE 

18_1,.]N_E. 300 $0.75 $225.00 $1.50 ~?0.,0~ $1.501 $<150.001 ---- $1.501 5450.001 $0.261 $78.00_; Lf. 

19IMAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 

20 M.D~I_LJZATJQt:'I__.O,_J:-!fl .. Q!'_~lQ.f?.[I,.LlZ'<A"T~IO'N'-------+--'---

21 WOR~¥.-{f.t'JC.E_, 

LS $?.1 500.00 ~~]}5.QQ,Qp $2 200.00 $2,200.00 

.1§ $17 000.00 $17,000.QQ . $~.600._(l_fl ______ j_~Q 

LS Si1.ooo.ool s1 ooo.ool s1.ooo.ool ~:1-.0!!_o__,oo 

s1.sno.oo $1.500.00 .!l.Qg_4,I..QJ-- ------- $1.094.70 I $35 170.00 I S35 170.001 

$20,300.00 $20_.;)00,00 _5!,9_00.001 $1.000.00 $2_0,725.00i $20,7.?-_~,og_ 

. s1.ooo.oo 1 s~.ooo.oo1 S1.ooo.oo_j ________ iJ.,QDo.oo 1 so.ooo.ool s·1.ooo.oo 1 

J(,,;,.~ OIH'<~ 



District 1 

MONIQUE DRIVE WHEELOCK ROAD HIDDEN VILLAGE PLACE 

LARK MEADOW HIDDEN VILLAGE PLACE GOLDEN OAK DRIVE 

EVARD ROAD SUNBURY DRIVE SALGE DRIVE 

HAWKNEST TRAIL NORWOODCT 6911 HAWKNEST TRAIL S. PI L 

WOOD MEADOWS LANE VERANDAH LANE DEAD END 

DEERPOINTE COVE VERANDAH LANE DEAD END 

ABINGTON DRIVE GATE TREE LANE POST BROOK LANE 

LONDONDERRY LANE SAXTON RUN WINDHAM COURT 

WINDHAM COURT LONDONDERRY LANE CUL-DE-SAC 

MILL RIDGE WHEELOCK ROAD TIMBERS END PLACE 

PRESTWICK RUN ST. JOE CENTER ROAD FOUNTAINHEAD DRIVE 

LIONSGATE DRIVE DEVILLE PLACE TO THE EAST END. 

VANCE AVE REED RD DELRAY 

District 2 

STATE STREET ST. JOSEPH BLVD KENTUCKY AVE 
OAKCLIFF CT OAKCLIFFLANE CUL-DE-SAC 
CLIFFWOOD LANE SWIFTS RUN CUL-DE-SAC 

CROSSBRANCH CT SWIFTS RUN CUL-DE-SAC 

CLARA AVE CAREW STREET ROLSTON STREET 

STATE STREET FLORIDA ANTHONY 

GRASSLAND CT MEADOWS PARK WAY CUL-DE-SAC 

GRAYFEILD CT MEADOWS PARK WAY CUL-DE-SAC 

CRESCENT AVE STATE STREET LYNN AVE 
GARDEN PARK DRIVE OTSEGO DRIVE WOODBROOK DRIVE 
BEECHMONT DRIVE OTSEGO DRIVE EAST625' 

District 3 

SHERMAN ST STATE ST GOSHEN ROAD 

NORTHWOOD PARK DRIVE RAVENSWOOD DRIVE SHADYHURST DRIVE 

PARK RIDGE DRIVE RAVENSWOOD DRIVE SHADYHURST DRIVE 

RAVINIA ROAD RAVENSWOOD DRIVE SHADYHURST DRIVE 

RAVENSWOOD DRIVE NORTHWOOD PARK DRIVE RAVINIA ROAD 

POINT WEST DRIVE Start 200' west of Harris Rd Pave 550' 

WOODLAND SPRINGS PL MEDALLION RUN CUL-DE-SAC 

NORTHLAND BLVD LIMA ROAD OAK BAY RUN 

HEARTLAND DRIVE MEDALLION RUN WEST 100' 

FOX ORCHARD RUN VICTORIA WOODS PLACE 500 ' EAST to common walks 

WILLOW HILL RUN CUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC 

BILLY DRIVE DUASTREET S.R.3 

DUA STREET BILLY DRINE DANNY DRIVE 

DANNY DRIVE DUASTREET S.R. 3 



COUNCIL DIGEST SHEET 

Enclosed with this introduction form is a tab sheet and related material from the vcndor(s) who 
submitted bid(s). Transportation Engineering Services is providing this infonnation to Council as 
an overview of the 2012- A Resurfacing Package award. 

RFPs &BIDS 

·_- --.--··· -··::- -··· · Awa"i-ded To E & B Paving 
--···--- . ·· - Ainol.lllt $462,042.95 

Col)flictofintereston_!'ilb'/ X Yes D No 
• -•--. Number ofRegisti'ants 7 

-- ]'.fl.lriibet ofl;li(!dets 4 
1-•- -•. : ReCjuiredAttachtllents AWARD APPROVAL AND BID TAB ANALYSIS SHEET 

EXTENSIONS 
· _ Pate Last Bid Out N/ A 

· # E~teri~ions Grat1ted N/ A 
--·- __ - .T0 Date 

SPECIAL PROCUREMENT 
· · -.--- · Contract #liD 12284 

(Stdt~,Federl11, 
-- -- Piggy/;Jdr;k.~A.uilzorltv) 

.·-_ · _-- · Sole )Source/ N/A 

Con'lpatibility Justification-

BID CRITERIA (Take Buy Indiana requirements into consideration.) 

1--: !VtostResponsible, 
-- .. -_ - . -Respoi~si:Ve Lowest- X Yes D No If no, explain below 

. ·_. _-._ ... 
· · -_ N/A 

_ Tf tiot lowest, explain 
. __ - : .. 



COUNCIL DIGEST SHEET 

COST COMPARISON 

[iif:reaselc/eciedse .a111Cn:oti· Nl A 

f ,- ;fror(lprio,;ye~rs: 
•• -···:Ji'ot aiuiyq/puro!iqi,·e• 

· · (ifa,ia(lable}. 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT I NEED 

qae}Jtifjin~e«Jor project&. I-::SC::EC::E-':L'O:IS00TCcO":F::C:::ST.:'R"'E:"E:'"T"'S:-:::~==c::-c==--==:c=c=:-=-:c:---------l 
~ i{e~eribeprojeCt,'attqc}t SEE ATTACHED COMMON COUNCIL SUPPLEMENTAL 

·.· .• :,;iupportingdodttmeJJtsas c-----------------------------1 
1 • '• · flecessmy. c-----------------------------1 

I < . _.-.·r-----------------------------~ 

REQUEST FOR PRIOR APPROVAL 

···.f6o,ijljr;justifica#oitiff--N'-'"I'-'-A'---------------------------i 
>:··j;riO.rajJproYqlis·bei/1g f----------------------------1 

··. rpJue~t~(J,l· -------------------------1 

- _c-------------------------j 
{i. . ...... ·.····.-.t---------------------1 

FUNDING SOURCE 
CEDIT 
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COMMON COUNCIL DIGEST SHEET- SUPPLEMENTAL 

Action Requested: 

Requesting approval of an award to E & B Paving in the amount of 
$462,042.95 pursuant to Board of Works resolution 12284. 

Note: E&B Paving was lowest most responsive bidder among 4 
bidders at 1.97% under the engineer's estimate. 

Description and Scope of Work: 

This Resurfacing Package focuses on various streets in the 1st, 2nd 
and 3rd districts. 

There are roughly 4.7 centerline miles of roadway milling and 
resurfacing represented in this package. There are 1.5 miles to 
resurface in the first (1 81

) district, 1.7 miles in the second (2nd) district, 
and 1.5 miles in the third (3rd ) district. 

All of the locations will experience either surface or surface and 
binder course replacement, some pavement markings, castings and 
valves adjusted to grade. 


